BFED Committee

From: Tiare P. Horner <Tiare.P.Horner@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 8:08 AM

To: BFED Committee

Subject: Certification of Revenues for Bill 9 (2026) and Bill 10 (2026)

Attachments: Bill 9 (2026) Certification of Revenues.pdf; Bill 10 (2026) Certification of Revenues.pdf

Aloha Kakou,
Corrected Certification of Revenues attached for Bill 9 (2026) and Bill 10 (2026).
Mahalo,

Tiare P. Horner
Budget Specialist

County of Maui

200 S. High Street

Wailuku, HI 96793

Direct Line —808.270.7517

Email - Tiare.P.Horner@co.maui.hi.us



CERTIFICATION OF ADDITIONAL
REVENUES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026

[, RICHARD T. BISSEN, JR., Mayor of the County of Maui, State of Hawaii, pursuant to Section 9-9.1
of the Revised Charter of the County of Maui (1983), as amended, do hereby certify that there is
available for appropriation revenue received from anticipated sources but in excess of the budget

estimates for Fiscal Year 2026. The amount available for appropriation is:

From Carryover/Savings:

General Fund $3,000,000

RICHARD T. BISSEN, JR. U
Mayor, County of Maui

STATE OF HAWAII )
) SS.
COUNTY OF MAUI )

Onthis _[9# dayof Jaryary , 2026, before me appeared RICHARD T.
BISSEN, JR., to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn did say that he is the Mayor of the
County of Maui, a political subdivision of the State of Hawaii, and that the seal affixed to the foregoing
instrument is the lawful seal of the said County of Maui, and that the said instrument was signed and
sealed on behalf of said County of Maui pursuant to Section 9-18 of the Charter of the County of Maui;
and the said RICHARD T. BISSEN, JR. acknowledged the said instrument to be the free act and deed

i\{\aﬂﬂ‘lg’%‘gﬁy of Maui.
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My, uu\\“\\\\ Notary Public, State of Hawaii

My commission expires: April 30, 2026
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